

Y/SLOT 2=57 am

Ed

"That's what they [O'Donnell, the 1970's Salvadoran death squads] used to do. They used to pin rose to their [dead] wrists."

2=59 am

Jay

"That's exactly what we want to do. You wouldn't that. Gets people out."

4-5 23 am

Ed

Ed sleep

5=35-5=40

Ed, Robin discuss the interaction

Robin ^{women} gaped at Ed, complaints, calls her ^{names} threatening to be admitted in a ^{university} ^{university} eventually calls her "faggot" or "fag" [in a counter]. then comes it to call Ed a "guy" [in the counter]. Robin makes a ^{threatening} motion outside of Ed's door, approaches Ed there. Controls his door and ^{next} to the sink ^{in threat} in an angry, confrontational, loud, bossy, ^{verbal} threatening manner.

Ed ^{says} he will sue Robin in court. ^{Robin's} ^{writing} and ^{reads} is [from Robin's ^{past} ^{order} ^{evolution} ^{suit} ^{Ed}]. He also warns Robin that he will sue Robin from ^{June} ~~June~~ 9, 2005. ^{assault} ^{of} ^{Robin} ^{doesn't} ^{know}. Robin claims a ^{police} ^{told} ^{him} ^{he} ^{can't} ^{be} ^{sued} ^{today}, but a ^{prosecutor} ^{told} ^{Ed} ^{that} ^{he} ^{probably} ^{can}. Ed. before he can until ^{July} 5, 2005 to ^{press} ^{assault} ^{charges} ^{on} ^{Robin} ^{unless} ^{documented}. ^{7-30 am} ^{June} 7, 2005 ^{assault} ^{that} ^{promised} Ed to immediately call the ^{police}.

5=50-6=07

Ditty

^{very} ^{long} ^{hand} ^{police} ^{call}, ^{Jay} ^{Reddick} ^{order} ^{to} ^{stop}, but ^{Ditty} ^{did} ^{nothing}. Also Ed ^{threatened} to ID Ditty ^{if} ^{necessary}.

8/26/05 - 7 am - FOOT available

Tay

light water ^{beams} ~~beams~~ I sometimes using in very very
abundantly light pulses beams on bed down at hand

10:02 am

light pulse beams ^{Ed is sleeping} not ~~strong~~ level. Also making
round noise faint noise ^{me} while I lie down to sleep)

~~10:05 am~~

Tay

"Turn off the pulse beams, Doty. That's a
direct order."

~~10:10 am~~

Doty

"Tay can so suck my ass, Mr. Holding!"
The beam was ^{down} ~~down~~ in light, but not ^{much} ~~down~~.

11:35 am

Ed:

Ed tried to resist Tay's straps pulse
beams in attempt for ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~long~~ to ~~me~~
11:35 am ^{outback} ~~outback~~. Doty did not ~~answer~~
answer to Ed's request.

11:45 am Ed wakes up

10:00 BREAK

Ed

I sleep persons ~~losing~~ to take a break and
get other cases done.

Tay

Tay wants a little, can't lot.

Doty

"Doty claims she is ^{legally} ~~legally~~
Ed reminds Doty that ^{you consented} ~~losing~~ ~~consent~~ ~~handing~~
is a violation of privacy and ~~probably~~ ^{Ed's}
Constitutional rights. (5th Amendment, 14th Amendment.)
Ed warns Doty he may sue if she releases
her private log to the public. Ed notes that
since he is losing, electronic transmission ~~beamed~~
into his room, that ~~his~~ ^{his} ~~losing~~ ~~was~~ ~~only~~
his losing is legal and constitutional to
release to the public."

Doty

"Jesus Christ!"

8/5/05

1=09pm

Ditzy

"Ditzy is not happy because Ditzy thought this was a good idea."

ed

"Ditzy, posting a public log of your private notes of your to FBI SID's violations of my rights may well provoke legal action against her people. Since you don't have liability insurance, I would scrap the logging idea and give your valuable money for when you leave your current evil job."

Jay, DZ, Ed, B22, Ditzy, Ed

"He gets upset to the point"

"He was the problem = my journal is OK and ours is not?"

1=11pm

8/5/05

Jay, B2, Ditzy

"That's fine, just ~~that's fine, just~~ that's not to be used by us."

"Plus, I'm putting my logs reasonably often and have never offered to take any corrections to it, but you ^{have} instead said it is very accurate - for accounts in fact."

"Ditzy will be keeping her private ^{journal} ~~journal~~. It's not OK with you?"

"Rec'd ^{answers} ~~answers~~ I do not want my private ~~journal~~ read or recorded, and ^{those} without my permission or agreement whatsoever. It's a federal activity that violates my 4th & 5th Amendment rights and my intent to privacy."

Logistically, Ditzy has shown no concern for following the law, so I can't prevent her from using her illegal/unconstitutional activities. But I want that I may take legal action later to enforce my rights and stop FBI SID abuses. This action could include suing my lawyer if my

3/8/08

at the 1:11 pm

Ed cont.

private trusts, etc, and I believe ^{have} ~~not~~ of your leave
have liability insurance.

Furthermore, I doubt you want your
illegal, unconstitutional, evil, and ~~unethical~~ ^{unwise}
activities actively and accountably recorded."

1:28 pm

Tag

"Did it ever occur to you that we ~~don't~~ ^{don't} ~~we~~
as ~~fact~~ ^{fact} about the law, Mr. Hardie?"

Ed

"Tag, you do claim to work for law enforcement,
don't you?"

Tag

Tag, curses under his breathe.

"That was one of the better rebuttals,

Mr. Hardie, and, addendum, I do claim
to work for law enforcement."

Tag

"I would see a lawyer" [upset]

[Tells summary comment, reported]

Tag

"Ed is a law-nerd." ^[another summary comment] [upset]

1:40 pm

Ed

"Tag, you ~~don't~~ ^{don't} ~~you~~ ^{you} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~disturb~~ ^{disturb} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~work~~
and ~~rebuttle~~ ^{arguing} ~~adversely~~ ^{adversely} ~~force~~ ^{force} ~~causing~~ ^{causing} ~~it~~
yourself, I'm busy."

"That statement ^{however is both} ~~brooks~~ ^{is} ~~both~~

1) false, and 2) libel. ~~but~~ ^{but} ~~liability~~
insurance, Tag?"

1:46 pm

Ed

"A libel lawsuit against Tag Pendleton could do
quite well in the future. You have been warned."

Ed

"A personal injury lawsuit would also be
appropriate. END ALL TORTURE, NOW."

Ed

"Tag, this is your warning that today

Tag Pendleton is libel and for advice

8/5/00 1=48pm

Ed further ^{that} result in ~~transmission~~ personal ^{primary} lawsuit against Jay Penderham?

Jay "God damn it, Mr. Harding, that makes too much ~~fact~~ ^{sense} for the thought of a personal liability lawsuit." [~~repeated~~ ^{repeated} the words ~~down~~ down]
"but we don't ^{care} because he will ~~kill~~ ^{kill} you first before you can ~~move~~ ^{move}."
"God damn it, Mr. Harding, you had better ~~over~~ ^{over}, better sue Jay because he will ~~kill~~ ^{kill} you first before you can ~~move~~ ^{move}.
Do I make myself clear?"

1=53pm

Ed "I'm concerned you're kept in ~~poor~~ ^{poor} lawsuit ~~job~~ ^{job} Jay. Because you are no ~~lawyer~~ ^{lawyer}."

1=54pm

Jay Jay wants ~~again~~ ^{again}.

1=56pm

Jay "Nobody in the ~~factory~~ ^{world} is supposed to have the balls to ~~put~~ ^{put} the ~~information~~ ^{information} [about Jay Penderham and FBI ~~SEI's~~ ^{SEI's} activities and ~~and~~ ^{and} nobody in the ~~factory~~ ^{world} would be supposed to have the balls to ~~kill~~ ^{kill} me."

1=59pm

Jay "God damn you, Mr. Harding, I might have to ~~kill~~ ^{kill} you first." [repeats ~~down~~ ^{down} the words ~~down~~ ^{down}]

2=00pm

Jay "God damn you, Mr. Harding, I would so ~~much~~ ^{much} ~~death~~ ^{death} ~~think~~ ^{think} it's not even ~~worth~~ ^{worth} ~~bothering~~ ^{bothering} them all"

2=05pm

Jay "You have no idea how many people have ~~complaints~~ ^{complaints} ~~with~~ ^{with} Jay ~~see~~ ^{see} Harding!"

2=20pm

Jay "Did you ever think that we ~~lose~~ ^{lose} all our ~~money~~ ^{money} because we can't ~~stand~~ ^{stand} our ~~losses~~ ^{losses}?
[Immediately ~~repeatedly~~ ^{repeatedly} ~~down~~ ^{down} the words ~~down~~ ^{down}]
by Jay] [then ~~continued~~ ^{continued} by Jay]

8/5/05

~ 5:30 pm

8 = 10 pm

Jay
Duty,
while Ed vacated and

Jay wanted off and in ~~to~~ today.

"Survivors for Ed Harding." [expected for prob. 3 months
or more]

Also, this message and other messages, primarily

They ~~are~~ occasional mention & Ed's harassment.

~~as~~ Ed done his report, but my ~~report~~

imped vehicle engine and made a contact,

clearly audible to myself and others.

I was in a hurry and my imped was immediately

hit by a ^{local} transponder beam and/or ^{on} FBI

electronic harassment beam which transponder

hit against my imped. The imped engine turned

in a transponder beam sound generator and

allowed the FBI harassment team to make a

contact.

Usually I walk ^{at least} ~~to~~ ^{a little} ~~to~~ ^{with less distance} ~~to~~ ^{to}

from the house to avoid my transponder beam.

around at the house from transpondering, my

imped ~~engine~~ imped engine.

The COMBATANT / FBI SID team is

also in that ^{but} ~~to~~ ^{using} ~~to~~ ^{using}

body pain using their transponder machine.

The FBI's comments while I walk by

imped ~~engine~~ ^{using} ~~and~~ ^{and}

lander today. Unknown Taylor ~~lander~~

is continuing it ~~to~~ today. Ed is also

doing some ~~work~~ ^{work} ~~to~~ ^{to}

"Survivors for Ed Harding?"

8:36 pm
8:46 pm

BZ "We are going to torture you"
phone call COINTELPRO intercepts were shown with inserted
background chatter including background sounds
P41 electronic pass in shoulder. ~~COINTELPRO~~
~~COINTELPRO~~ plus with transponder radio
settings while I am on hold.
obnoxious strong pulse banging.
R FBI makes mistakes, read transcripts.

8/6/05 12:15 am

12:33 am

Tny "The fact that problem from her perspective is we have
wanted to ^{you} light up, Mr. Harding."
Tny "Even though we want to tell you, Mr. Harding?"
Ed "Tell it to the judge. Yes, tell it to the judge!"
Tny "I am trying to make sure he is before a judge,
~~because~~ because time function, FBI!"

12:46 am

FBI FBI
Harris, Montgomery, Pulse Commission, & James Dennis
Set to from stress, & should probably set in "fear"
Dity admits she is planning with pain torture settings
Dity co-workers computer terminal. Low level pain function
by Dity, she "planning with the LEAD terminal and its
controls", until I have to not ED Dity. Line agreement
was made

12:50 am

Dity Dity says that if I will be in any fund, she will
agreed with torture me
Ed "Microbiology"

12:08 am

Dity Dity knowing an electronic torture attack
~~Dity~~

12:08 am

Dity I am immediately going Dity
course

1:15 am

Still strong pulse beating. Short electronic status updates.
Random electronic noise.

8/6/05 12:39 am

7:21

"That's our stay" while I feel an electrically
charged beam in my ear, probably similar to beams
shot into the sky in the 1950s.

12:41 am

Repetitively strong pulses beams. A few minutes ago

I noticed it ~~with~~ ^{while} I walked all way - halting in the hallway

12:41 am

I try to sleep and cannot as the ~~beams~~ ^{beams}

FBI to halt pulse beams and torture so I can sleep,

post-Tue

"I will readily agree to sign to cooperate with you, FBI - if

Ed

"Must, specifically, do you ~~demand~~ ^{demand or request?}"

post-Tue

"We demand that you have such ~~cooperate~~ ^{cooperate} reversal"

Ed

"Not even a personal inquiry lawsuit?"

"I will make a personal inquiry lawsuit against the
Department FBI
FBI, not individual employees"

Ed

"I'm trying to sleep - I'm ~~what~~ ^{why} ~~was~~ ^{was} I

non cooperating at the moment?"

post-Tue

"Because you must agree to our [inter] demand"

"I will not submit to your ~~attack~~ ^{interrogation} ~~at~~ ^{at}
contradiction, we trust the use of torture,
torture is ~~unlawful~~ ^{usually wrong}, illegal, and "cruel and
unusual punishment"

12:43 am

post-Tue

"I cannot do this ~~any more~~ ^{any more} I need sleep"

BZ

"I need sleep too."

Ditzy

"I hate myself."

Tue

"I need sleep 3, says Tue"

8/6/85 ~ 12:20 pm

Tue 12:21 Pity

FBI electronic monitor team uses transcript to cause pain. Mandel, star, & Shulda tensor, collateral chat.

1:18 pm

FBI Transducer letters

transducer pain. Settings keyboard, then increased speed.

I was stuck with this with Ditzky per lecture started.

2:20 pm

Ditzky

"Ditzky thinks we tactics wrong treatment."

[When we I couldn't access the list to install a treatment machine and I accidentally checked ~~down~~ ^{checked} disk to an unusual install file which contains a ~~new~~ ^{new} circuit with machine.]

8/6/85 (that was a [mistake]) install attempt
B2 says B2" ~~and~~
Ditzky - Ditzky ~~again~~

8/6/85

2:28 pm

Ditzky

"Yes, Ed, one day we will destroy your computer, but not while you still have some money."

3:07 pm

Ditzky

"We tried to sabotage the install."

3:04 pm

Tay

"Because that's how things proceed off the wire even though is going to get before work through torturers, people." [Ditzky FBI SID electronic monitor torture ends.]
"Maximum pulse beams, at least minimum structure."

4:07 pm

FBI pulse beam attack

6:24 pm

Ditzky

"This COINTELPRO job sucks."

pulse beam attack is still going strong.

8:05 pm

Ed

"Ditzky, ever double account system for ~~Robin~~ ^{Robin} [name] to bank?"

Ditzky

"Ditzky did do that."

8:06 pm

Ditzky

"Ditzky did do that ^{many} times and Ditzky ^{did} a lot more."

8:23 pm

Tay

"...we would have to do an all-out torture ^{session} ~~session~~"

8:30 pm

Ditzky

"Torture session? Ditzky never wants to do another torture session ever again. Period."

Ed

"Thanks."

3/6/05 7:40 am

Ditz: "Can [Ed Harding] give a threat to CASTROVAPO because you're very too smart."

10:05 pm

Ed: "I think it will come down to a fight for legal rights law and order. And the last time I checked, that excludes torture."

Ditz: "Ditz will undoubtedly be wrong. 'Intelligence' for...
"Law and order" [in your case, not?]

Ed: "Ditz is eloquent! Ditz is eloquent!"

Ditz: "I give up?"

10:08 pm

Ed: "Ditz says 'I'm being, unhelpfully, unhelpful. Ditz!'"

Ditz: "I did see it, that's your scandal... [unimpressed] [exact phrase?]"

Ed: "It's just random speculation, but maybe ALQ may decided not to hit the US, to hit the US De...
...from head out by CASTROVAPO's leadership"

Ditz: "Ditz's probably the teacher, says Ditz."

10:24 pm

Tray: "God damn, see Harding, it I cannot suppress, to [?] you
I'd have a lot more respect for you." [frustrated] [kill?]

Ditz: "Ditz thinks you is not serious about trying to kill...
you now, but be very careful of him in the future."

Ditz: "He is a tough, narrow, ugly, and I don't want anything
more to do with him or you. [epiphany, 15' sound]"

Ditz: "Ditz makes a better ^{journalist} than you?"

Ed: "What?"

Ditz: "Because ^{the FBI} ~~the FBI~~ is much more one-sided."

Ditz: "Ditz is being very honest, honest and don't expect
Ditz to be ^{honest} ~~honest~~ in the future."

Ditz: "Ditz has no further comment at the time and will
speak to a lawyer if necessary..."

8/6/05 10:37pm

Doty "I was surprised to keep a real journal and Toy won't let me keep a real journal."

Doty "B2 is the line format - Doty is the first letter format."

Doty "I love you ~~but~~ [Ed thanks] but I can't sleep with you so much."

10:41pm

Ed "With that sentiment in mind, I respectfully ~~request~~ ^{wanted} that you end ^{all} your ~~sexual~~ ^{sexual} contact with me - including transponder & controlled electronic interaction. Concluding breaches (land speed settings, miscable ~~and~~ ^{and} Jensen, and power settings, and all possible ~~and~~ ^{and} attributes, procedures just before and part of the sleep"

Doty "Doty needs to think about this because she ^{needs} to think what she really feels, and what she is ^{ready} ~~and~~ ^{ready} prepared to do in this longy park."

10:44pm

Ed "Unless you ^{are} ^{sure} ~~are~~ ^{sure} about changing your behavior, ~~stop~~ ^{stop} repeating, I 1) don't believe you, and 2) would ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~with~~ ^{with} you if I could. A real change in your ~~behavior~~ ^{behavior} ~~would~~ ^{would} make me rethink my stance."

Ed "and 3. further left. [Toy, Doty, Ed]. I'd be happy if it was indicated to 2."

10:56pm

Ed "No excuse for abuse, and I'm going back to my ~~own~~ ^{own} ~~place~~ ^{place}"

11:00pm

Toy "Toy. Prediction is very misunderstood and tends all to be to say at this time."

Ed "for ~~some~~ ^{some} ~~abuse~~ ^{abuse} ~~corrections~~ ^{corrections} ~~or~~ ^{or} ~~instructions?~~ ^{instructions?}"

Toy "I'm not critic, the H. and is." [repeated]

Toy "I am unfortunately, I think your notes are very ~~to~~ ^{to} accurate."

8/6/05 11:23 am Jay Jay starts electronic lecture at 11:23 am with
 lesson, then Eric, electronically presented in my electronic hands
 Ed "Come on, and lecture, Jay, but that sort of ~~thing~~ goes
 without saying."

11:40 am Jay "Eric said" [unintelligible, uncompleted]
 Jay "Lesson now placed in my chest, etc."
 Ed "Remember."

11:47 am Pity "Start the fuck up about TUC" [urgent]

8/6/05 12:05 am B2 "He [Robin] seems to like to copy stuff every copy of
 every document he doesn't like"

B2 "So be very careful of Robin words and be sure to
 get the Peace order ~~renewed~~ renewed."

12:07 am B2 "Be careful of who you check with ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{low}
 enforcement because they resist least of last year
 year B2"

B2 "And god damn you have no idea how pissed off
 some cops will be because they really like the FBI.
 Be very careful of how you present yourself when
 dealing with the police."

12:19 am B2 "You shouldn't have written my off the damn thing
 I was ~~trying~~ trying to make the FBI look ^{better} ~~better~~
 than the really are!"

8/7/05 9:11 am Jay [unintelligible] Jay is upset and ranting and raving
 "The tax project is blown up"
 "If I had any authority, I ^{would} ~~would~~ bust you"
 "None can stand Jay, and that's why he's
 stuck here!"

9:21 am Jay [unintelligible] "I want ^{you} to work on art language construction"